

From: ["Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>](mailto:Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca)
To: ["Direct to Mayor and Council"](#)
Date: 6/11/2025 5:20:36 PM
Subject: Fire at 1176 Granville St

Good afternoon Mayor and Council,

I am writing to share the following update from Acting Fire Chief Dave Meers regarding an active VFRS response at 1176 Granville St. This is the Luugat/Howard Johnson hotel.

- 2nd Alarm fire on the 5th floor
- Fire has been knocked down but, due to the suite being hoarded, the crews have been having difficulty getting to the seat of the fire
- 2 residents have been taken to VGH with smoke inhalation and possible burns
- Sprinklers were activated but were largely ineffective due to the hoarding issue
- Fire alarm system was activated and functional
- Extensive water damage and a large number of residents displaced at this time; ESS has been notified
- Building Manager and General Manager on scene.

Best,

Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver

paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca



City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x m ̓θk ̓y m (Musqueam), S wxwú7mesh (Squamish), and s lilw ̓ta (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.